
From: Abrams, Jill
To: Henry Bator
Subject: Public Records Request - DG Retail LLC
Date: Thursday, November 30, 2023 1:25:00 PM
Attachments: Dollar-General-AOD-FILED (1).pdf

Ryan complaint_Redacted.pdf
061719 Ryan 2 (ID 208935)_Redacted.pdf
Business Response 07.22.2019_Redacted.pdf
2022-12-15 Dollar General email.pdf
2022 - Pricing Specialist Checklist.docx

Hi Henry,
We searched for the documents outlined in my November 9, 2023 email. Responsive documents are
attached.
If you feel information or records have been withheld in error, you may appeal in writing to
Benjamin D. Battles, the Chief of the General Counsel and Administrative Law Division, at
benjamin.battles@vermont.gov.
Jill
 
 

From: Henry Bator <HBator@rgrdlaw.com> 
Sent: Monday, November 20, 2023 5:27 PM
To: Abrams, Jill <jill.abrams@vermont.gov>
Subject: RE: Public Records Request Form - DG Retail LLC
 
EXTERNAL SENDER: Do not open attachments or click on links unless you recognize and trust the
sender.
Thank you very much for the update.  Have a nice Thanksgiving.
 
Best,
 
Henry
 

From: Abrams, Jill <jill.abrams@vermont.gov> 
Sent: Monday, November 20, 2023 4:23 PM
To: Henry Bator <HBator@rgrdlaw.com>
Subject: RE: Public Records Request Form - DG Retail LLC
 
EXTERNAL SENDER
Hi Henry,
Yes, it’s my understanding that we have documents which we will provide to you early next week.
Hope you have a lovely Thanksgiving.
Jill
 
 

From: Henry Bator <HBator@rgrdlaw.com> 
Sent: Monday, November 20, 2023 12:25 PM
To: Abrams, Jill <jill.abrams@vermont.gov>

mailto:jill.abrams@vermont.gov
mailto:HBator@rgrdlaw.com
mailto:benjamin.battles@vermont.gov
mailto:jill.abrams@vermont.gov
mailto:HBator@rgrdlaw.com
mailto:HBator@rgrdlaw.com
mailto:jill.abrams@vermont.gov












































From:                                         AGO CAP <ago.cap@vermont.gov>
Sent:                                           Monday, June 17, 2019 12:44 PM
To:                                               AGO - CAP
Subject:                                     CAP Complaint
Attachments:                          0129_001.pdf; DG_1_deals.jpg.jpg
 
Categories:                              Forwarded to Mont.
 


The following CAP complaint was submitted:


Your First Name Sean


Your Last Name ryan


Confirmation Number WB19-00549


Your E-Mail Address


Your Daytime Phone


Daytime Phone Type Mobile


Your Mailing Address


Your City Northfield


Your State VT


Your Zip Code 05663


Is your complaint
about:


A retail store


Business Name or
Person's First Name


Dollar General


Business Phone (1) (802) 485-4839


Phone (1) Type Office


Business Address 108 N Main


Business City Northfield


Business State VT


Business Zip Code 05663


Description I recently read that Dollar General settled with the state of Vermont for
violating the state's Consumer Pricing Act by charging more for items than
listed pricing.


That settlement seemingly hasn't had an impact.







In just the past two weeks I've had the Dollar General overcharge me on
four different occasions.


• A couple weeks ago I tried to purchase some liquid soap that was sitting
on a shelf marked $1 Deals. It was among several bottles of the same item
(thus wasn't likely merely misplaced by a customer).
Yet at the register I was charged $6 for that item. The store refused to
honor the pricing when I told them of the discrepancy.


• Just this past week I tried to purchase some other liquid soap, again
sitting on the shelf marked $1 deals. It too was sitting with several bottles
of the same soap, just not misplaced.
Yet at the register I was charged $3 for that item.
Again, the first two times the store refused to honor the pricing.


Just yesterday (6/16/19), as it happened for the third time, I mentioned to
the Cashiers that Dollar General had just agreed to pay the state that
$1.75 million for violations.
The main Cashier just continued to argue with me, insisting first it must
have been misplaced, then stating it was an error from upper
management.
He finally reluctantly did an override on that item to charge me the correct
price.


I took pictures of the item on the shelf, which is attached.
I've also attached a copy of that receipt.


I also currently have an open complaint with the Nashville, TN BBB over
another pricing error from the same Dollar General.
For an item listed as 70% off, with an original price of $3.15, I was initially
charged the full $3.15.
Prior to purchase, I asked two Clerks and confirmed the 70% off was off
the listed price.
After mentioning the discrepancy to the store Manager, he did a price
override to $2.00.
That's not 70% off.


Dollar General still refuses to make good on that stated discounted pricing
despite my BBB complaint.


I wanted to make you aware that the practice of overcharging is obviously
still an issue.


Thanks,







How would you like
this matter to be
resolved?


Dollar General seemingly hasn't taken any action to resolve their pricing
errors/scheme


Incident Date 6/16/2019 12:00:00 AM
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From: Kelly Collier <kcollier@dollargeneral.com>  
Sent: Thursday, December 15, 2022 4:12 PM 
To: Salembier, Shannon <Shannon.Salembier@vermont.gov>; Kolber, Justin 
<justin.kolber@vermont.gov> 
Subject: RE: Checking in 
 
EXTERNAL SENDER: Do not open attachments or click on links unless you recognize and trust the 
sender. 
Hi Shannon,  
I’m doing well and hope you are too. I was reaching out to share results from DG’s most recent internal 
pricing audits. The audits were conducted during November 28 - December 2, and 15 out of 39 stores 
had pricing errors in excess of 2%. I believe the increase in pricing errors is attributable to a couple of 
factors, namely, a significant increase in price changes due to inflation (vendor cost increases) and turn-
over at the district manager and regional director levels. The pricing inaccuracies were immediately 
corrected and outlined below are the corrective meausures DG is taking to prevent future inaccuracies: 


• Additional labor is being provide to all 15 stores to scan every item in the store to ensure pricing 
accuracy; 


o From a training and accountability standpoint, the store manager, the district manger 
and the pricing specialist will all participate in the full store scans 


• The pricing specialists will provide the district managers and regional director with a recovery 
score for each store (on a weekly basis) to ensure the store maintains recovery standards  


• The lead pricing specialist will meet with the other pricing specialists (on a monthly basis) to 
train, support and ensure execution of their responsibilities 


• The field leadership team also created the attached checklist for the pricing specialists to follow 
when working with stores  


In addition, DG will continue to perform internal pricing audits for all Vermont stores in 2023.  Please let 
me know if you have any question or would like to further discuss.   
 
Thanks, Kelly 
 
Kelly Collier | Dollar General  
VP, Assistant General Counsel  
615-855-5171  
kcollier@dollargeneral.com 
 
  


 
From: Salembier, Shannon <Shannon.Salembier@vermont.gov> 
Sent: Tuesday, December 13, 2022 4:52:09 PM 
To: Kelly Collier <kcollier@dollargeneral.com> 
Cc: Kolber, Justin <justin.kolber@vermont.gov> 
Subject: Checking in  
  


EXTERNAL MESSAGE WARNING! Carefully inspect this message for indicators of phishing. DO NOT click 
links, open attachments, or take other actions in any untrusted or suspicious message. 


Hi Kelly, 



mailto:kcollier@dollargeneral.com

mailto:Shannon.Salembier@vermont.gov

mailto:justin.kolber@vermont.gov

mailto:kcollier@dollargeneral.com

mailto:Shannon.Salembier@vermont.gov

mailto:kcollier@dollargeneral.com

mailto:justin.kolber@vermont.gov





  
I hope you are well.  I received a message from our Administrative Assistant that you are looking to 
connect.  Please let me know how we can assist you.    
  
Thanks, 
Shannon  
  
Shannon Salembier 
Assistant Attorney General 
Office of the Vermont Attorney General 
109 State Street 
Montpelier, VT 05609 
shannon.salembier@vermont.gov 
(802) 828-5621 
  
 



mailto:shannon.salembier@vermont.gov



		From: Kelly Collier <kcollier@dollargeneral.com>  Sent: Thursday, December 15, 2022 4:12 PM To: Salembier, Shannon <Shannon.Salembier@vermont.gov>; Kolber, Justin <justin.kolber@vermont.gov> Subject: RE: Checking in

		From: Salembier, Shannon <Shannon.Salembier@vermont.gov> Sent: Tuesday, December 13, 2022 4:52:09 PM To: Kelly Collier <kcollier@dollargeneral.com> Cc: Kolber, Justin <justin.kolber@vermont.gov> Subject: Checking in




Pricing Specialist Checklist





☐	Clipboard Sign In

☐	Label Validation 

· (Verify product placement while checking)

☐	Have MOD “Check 10”

☐	Binder Validation

☐	Verify Tuesday START Tasks 

· (Clearance Tags/Seasonal MDs, etc.)

☐	Check Past Due Store POGs

[bookmark: OLE_LINK2]☐	Check Past Due Driveline POGs

☐	Order Labels/Paper/Toner (if needed)

☐	Walk w/ MOD & Grade Recovery

☐	Take 5 Recovery/Store Photos

☐	Clipboard Sign Out







NOTES:

____________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________



Subject: RE: Public Records Request Form - DG Retail LLC
 
EXTERNAL SENDER: Do not open attachments or click on links unless you recognize and trust the
sender.
Hi Jill,
 
I hope you had a nice weekend.  I am writing to ask if you have been able to determine whether
there are materials responsive to my public records request, and if so, do you have an estimated
timeline of production?
 
Thank you,
 
Henry
 
Henry S. Bator

200 31st Ave N
Nashville, TN 37203 
(615) 244-2203

           

 

From: Abrams, Jill <jill.abrams@vermont.gov> 
Sent: Thursday, November 9, 2023 12:04 PM
To: Henry Bator <HBator@rgrdlaw.com>
Subject: Public Records Request Form - DG Retail LLC
 
EXTERNAL SENDER
Hi Henry,
 
I write to confirm our conversation today regarding your public records request below. You indicated
that your primary interest is in documents that relate to Dollar General’s compliance with the terms
of its settlement with the State of Vermont, namely employee hiring and training, and internal
compliance actions. You also requested the settlement agreement (which is titled “Assurance of
Discontinuance”), consumer complaints about Dollar General’s pricing since 2021 and any failed
inspection reports the Agency of Agriculture provided to the Attorney General’s Office since the
settlement.
 
As I told you, we agree to search for the documents described above. There is no charge for the first
30 minutes of review time but there is a charge of $.45 per minute for time spent over 30 minutes.
We will provide an estimate of the time it will take to do the review before we begin the review so
that you can decide whether you’d like us to proceed. If it can be completed within 30 minutes, we
will perform the review and provide the documents to you. I believe the review can be completed in

https://gcc02.safelinks.protection.outlook.com/?url=http%3A%2F%2Fwww.rgrdlaw.com%2F&data=05%7C01%7Cjill.abrams%40vermont.gov%7Ca8addc6c08f947ca694408dbea17e41b%7C20b4933bbaad433c9c0270edcc7559c6%7C1%7C0%7C638361160576482930%7CUnknown%7CTWFpbGZsb3d8eyJWIjoiMC4wLjAwMDAiLCJQIjoiV2luMzIiLCJBTiI6Ik1haWwiLCJXVCI6Mn0%3D%7C3000%7C%7C%7C&sdata=4YAwrAKn6A7%2FvukFaMd6gkNiCo4zWzY5KHZQEY7cG%2FM%3D&reserved=0
https://gcc02.safelinks.protection.outlook.com/?url=http%3A%2F%2Fwww.facebook.com%2Frgrdlaw&data=05%7C01%7Cjill.abrams%40vermont.gov%7Ca8addc6c08f947ca694408dbea17e41b%7C20b4933bbaad433c9c0270edcc7559c6%7C1%7C0%7C638361160576638424%7CUnknown%7CTWFpbGZsb3d8eyJWIjoiMC4wLjAwMDAiLCJQIjoiV2luMzIiLCJBTiI6Ik1haWwiLCJXVCI6Mn0%3D%7C3000%7C%7C%7C&sdata=gs1uKzN0YIRfpkfSMCAhyQjy8Otaw4J4BYMd%2BZxxtFM%3D&reserved=0
https://gcc02.safelinks.protection.outlook.com/?url=http%3A%2F%2Fwww.linkedin.com%2Fcompany%2Frgrdlaw&data=05%7C01%7Cjill.abrams%40vermont.gov%7Ca8addc6c08f947ca694408dbea17e41b%7C20b4933bbaad433c9c0270edcc7559c6%7C1%7C0%7C638361160576638424%7CUnknown%7CTWFpbGZsb3d8eyJWIjoiMC4wLjAwMDAiLCJQIjoiV2luMzIiLCJBTiI6Ik1haWwiLCJXVCI6Mn0%3D%7C3000%7C%7C%7C&sdata=m5aFlqQOQ%2FYeEadLCS%2B5xNUgGnWUyqioZtHFV5Z8mYQ%3D&reserved=0
https://gcc02.safelinks.protection.outlook.com/?url=http%3A%2F%2Fwww.twitter.com%2Frgrdlaw&data=05%7C01%7Cjill.abrams%40vermont.gov%7Ca8addc6c08f947ca694408dbea17e41b%7C20b4933bbaad433c9c0270edcc7559c6%7C1%7C0%7C638361160576638424%7CUnknown%7CTWFpbGZsb3d8eyJWIjoiMC4wLjAwMDAiLCJQIjoiV2luMzIiLCJBTiI6Ik1haWwiLCJXVCI6Mn0%3D%7C3000%7C%7C%7C&sdata=r6K20EhYqoR0acX%2FoYB7yRkoe46De5HH%2Bk6uG6QyImg%3D&reserved=0
https://gcc02.safelinks.protection.outlook.com/?url=https%3A%2F%2Fwww.youtube.com%2Fchannel%2FUCsuJApMzb3jO_TZtEqLecdg&data=05%7C01%7Cjill.abrams%40vermont.gov%7Ca8addc6c08f947ca694408dbea17e41b%7C20b4933bbaad433c9c0270edcc7559c6%7C1%7C0%7C638361160576638424%7CUnknown%7CTWFpbGZsb3d8eyJWIjoiMC4wLjAwMDAiLCJQIjoiV2luMzIiLCJBTiI6Ik1haWwiLCJXVCI6Mn0%3D%7C3000%7C%7C%7C&sdata=ZTTLP3GNGFLCjaddnvP7PttMMBnjiV7R%2BPzrVnwSyt4%3D&reserved=0
https://gcc02.safelinks.protection.outlook.com/?url=https%3A%2F%2Fwww.instagram.com%2Frgrdlaw&data=05%7C01%7Cjill.abrams%40vermont.gov%7Ca8addc6c08f947ca694408dbea17e41b%7C20b4933bbaad433c9c0270edcc7559c6%7C1%7C0%7C638361160576638424%7CUnknown%7CTWFpbGZsb3d8eyJWIjoiMC4wLjAwMDAiLCJQIjoiV2luMzIiLCJBTiI6Ik1haWwiLCJXVCI6Mn0%3D%7C3000%7C%7C%7C&sdata=0nBjXmwSDJGVE%2BVUcX7yH31addrcFUkDDvtGvgGAoYY%3D&reserved=0
mailto:jill.abrams@vermont.gov
mailto:HBator@rgrdlaw.com


about 1 week which was satisfactory to you.
 
Please let me know if you have any questions.
                             Jill
 
             

From: vt-noreply@egov.gov <vt-noreply@egov.gov> 
Sent: Monday, November 6, 2023 10:17 AM
To: AGO - Public Records Requests <AGO.PublicRecordsRequests@vermont.gov>
Cc: hbator@rgrdlaw.com
Subject: Webform submission from: Public Records Request Form
 
EXTERNAL SENDER: Do not open attachments or click on links unless you recognize and trust the
sender.

Submitted on Mon, 11/06/2023 - 15:17

Submitted by: Anonymous

Submitted values are:

First Name
Henry

Last Name
Bator

Organization
Robbins Geller Rudman & Dowd LLP

Address
200 31st Ave N
Nashville, Tennessee. 37203
United States

Email
hbator@rgrdlaw.com

Phone Number
615-982-8013

Please describe the records you are requesting and provide as much specificity as possible,
including applicable date ranges.
Pursuant to 1 V.S.A. § 315, I am requesting an opportunity to inspect or obtain copies of public
records concerning In Re: DG Retail LLC, case number 301-6-19 (Vermont Superior Court,
Washington Unit). Specifically, I am requesting the records within the Vermont Attorney General’s

mailto:vt-noreply@egov.gov
mailto:vt-noreply@egov.gov
mailto:AGO.PublicRecordsRequests@vermont.gov
mailto:hbator@rgrdlaw.com
mailto:hbator@rgrdlaw.com
tel:615-982-8013


Office’s Case File for the Dollar General Matter, including but not limited to records in the form of:
complaints; correspondence; transactional documen ts; witness and/or evidence databases;
communication with other agencies, law enforcement, or companies or persons being investigated;
pre-suit subpoenas and responses; factual research; cease and desist orders; requests for
substantiation of claims and responses; assurances of voluntary compliance; pleadings and orders;
evidentiary materials; expert witness materials; discovery materials; trial preparation material;
copies of financial records transcripts; and post-settlement compliance records.

Thank you for considering my request.

Sincerely, 

Henry S. Bator

(615) 982-8013

Declaration (Required)
Yes

Date Submitted
2023-11-06

 
NOTICE: This email message is for the sole use of the intended
recipient(s) and may contain information that is confidential and
protected from disclosure by the attorney-client privilege, as
attorney work product, or by other applicable privileges.  Any
unauthorized review, use, disclosure or distribution is prohibited.
If you are not the intended recipient, please contact the sender
by reply email and destroy all copies of the original message.
 
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
 
 

☐ Clipboard Sign In 
☐ Label Validation  

- (Verify product placement while checking) 
☐ Have MOD “Check 10” 
☐ Binder Validation 
☐ Verify Tuesday START Tasks  

- (Clearance Tags/Seasonal MDs, etc.) 
☐ Check Past Due Store POGs 
☐ Check Past Due Driveline POGs 
☐ Order Labels/Paper/Toner (if needed) 
☐ Walk w/ MOD & Grade Recovery 
☐ Take 5 Recovery/Store Photos 
☐ Clipboard Sign Out 
 
 
 

NOTES: 
____________________________________________________
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
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